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ADDENDUM #2 

REPLACEMENT OF WAREHAM FREE LIBRARY PVC FLAT ROOF - IFB 

JANUARY 11, 2023 

 

PROJECT:   Replacement of Wareham Free Library PVC Flat Roof 

DATE ISSUED:  January 9, 2023 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2:    

 

Contractor Questions: 

Question No. 3:  Are the whirlybird vents being replaced? 

Answer – 3:  Yes 

Question No. 4: Do you want the 30-year warranty? 

Answer – 4: Yes – please refer to the IFB 

Question No. 5: Do you want the walkway pads? 

Answer – 5: Please refer to the IFB 

Question No. 6: What are the existing layers? 

Answer – 6: Please refer to the IFB 

Question No. 7: Was there ACM testing? 

Answer – 7: No 

Question No. 8: What are the existing layers? 

Answer – 8: Please refer to the IFB 

Question No. 9: Would you consider either writing GAF into your specification as an 

alternative, or allowing a substitution request from our qualified roofing contractor? 

Answer – 9: No, this is not a sole source bid, but the town allows bidders to substitute 

materials equal to or greater than the specifications. 

 

BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING 

BELOW AND INCLUDING THIS ADDENDUM IN THEIR BID SUBMITTAL. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

   Signature of Authorized Bidder  

 

 

_____________________________    

             Date 


